240.09 - Right-of-Way - Easement

Official Copy Retain Until
Duplicate Copy

Jonesboro, AR May 7, 2001

MANAGER-ENGINEERING ROW - 1111 W. Capitol — Rm. 525:

Attached is a request for the relinquishment of an easement involved with Mike Warden in
Development of Lot 1 of Abernathy’s Airport Road Second Addition. Southwestern Bell
Telephone éompany has no facilities witin the confines of this easement.

We have no objections to the abandonment of this easement.

Questions may be referred to me on 870-972-7598.

27 (F o

Dural Culbreath
Manager-Engineering Design

Attachments

Arkansas Market Area
Engr./Constr. District



Haywood, Kenward, Bare & Associates, Inc.
Civil Engineering, Surveying & Planning Services

May 3, 2001

Southwestern Bell

Randall Watkins

723 South Church
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401

RE: Request to Vacate and Abandon Utility Easement
Dear Mr. Watkins,

Haywood, Kenward, Bare and Associates, Inc. are currently involved with Mike Warden
in the development of Lot 1 of Abernathy’s Airport Road Second Addition. There is a
20’ utility easement that runs northeasterly across the property and is currently not in
use (see enclosed plat). We are seeking to vacate and abandon this easement. To
finalize this project we need a signed letter stating that you concur with the closure of
this existing 20’ utility easement.

Michael Daniels

3301 E. Highland Drive e Jonesboro, AR 72401
Tel (870) 932-2019 » FAX (870) 932-1076
E-mail: hkb@insolwwb.net
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Haywood, Kenward, Bare & Associates, Inc.
Civil Engineening, Surveying & Planning Services

5/2/01

Garry Bowman, Systems Manager
COX Communications

1520 South Caraway

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Re: Vacate and Abandon Utility Easement

This is to verify that COX Communications, Inc. has no objection to the abandonment of an
existing 20’ utility easement running in a northeasterly direction from Aggie Rd. across lot 1 of
Abernathy’s Airport Rd. Second Addition to the City of Jonesboro, Arkansas all being located in
Section 15, township 14 North, Range 4 East, Craighead County, Arkansas.

(amtd e

Garry Bowman, Systems Manager, COX Communications

3301 E. Highland Drive e Jonesboro, AR 72401
Tel (870) 932-2019 o FAX (870) 932-1076
E-mail: hkb@Iinsolwwb.net


mailto:hkb@lnsolwwb.nel

Haywood, Kenward, Bare & Associates, Inc.
Civil Engineening, Surveying & Planning Services

5/2/01

Reliant Energy Arkla

Garreth James

Construction & Maintenance Supervisor
3013 Ole Feedhouse Road

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Re: Vacate and Abandon Utility Easement

This is to verify that Reliant Energy Arkla has no objection to the abandonment of an existing
20’ utility easement running in a northeasterly direction from Aggie Rd. across lot 1 of
Abernathy’s Airport Rd. Second Addition to the City of Jonesboro, Arkansas all being located in
Section 15, township 14 North, Range 4 East, Craighead County, Arkansas.

/7 7L s2-0/

Garreth James, Copstruction & Maintenance Supervisor, Reliant Energy Arkla

3301 E. Highland Drive » Jonesboro, AR 72401
Tel (870) 932-2019 « FAX (870) 932-1076
E-mail: hkb@insolwwb.net


mailto:hkb@lnsolwwb.nel

Owned by the Cilizens of Jonesboro

April 10, 2001

Brian Wadley

City of Jonesboro
Planning Coordinator
P.0. Box 1845
Jonesboro, AR 72403

Re: Easement Abandonment
Dear Brian:

City Wwater and Light has no objection with the
abandonment of the existing platted twenty (20) foot
easement located in a northerly direction from Aggie Road
across Lot 1 of Abernathy's Airport Road Second Addition
to the City of Jonesboro, Arkansas all being located in
Section 15, Township 14 North, Range 4 East, Craighead
County, Arkansas.

Sincerely,

Randy S;mpkins, P.E.

Engineering Svcs Director

RLB/dt

CC:

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER 8 LIGHT ¢ 400 East Monroe * P.O, Box 1289 ¢ Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 e 870/935-5581
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